ESTTA Tracking number:

ESTTA130811 03/20/2007

Filing date:

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Proceeding	91176062
Party	Defendant Neuronetics, Inc. Neuronetics, Inc. One Great Valley Parkway, Suite 2 Malvern, PA 19355
Correspondence Address	Denise I. Mroz Woodcock Washburn LLP Cira Centre, 12th Floor 2929 Arch Street Philadelphia, PA 19104-2891 trademarks@woodcock.com
Submission	Motion to Suspend for Civil Action
Filer's Name	Denise I. Mroz
Filer's e-mail	trademarks@woodcock.com, dmroz@woodcock.com
Signature	/Denise I. Mroz/
Date	03/20/2007
Attachments	NNIL1ExA.pdf (13 pages)(5947467 bytes) NNIL1ExB.pdf (13 pages)(638172 bytes) NNIL1MotionSusp.pdf (3 pages)(25467 bytes)



2 2 3 MAR 07 2007 S 7 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON AT SEATTLE NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE, INC Washington Corporation, Plaintiff. 12 DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN Cancellation of registration, 13 and common law infringement NEURONETICS, INC., a Delaware AND UNFAIR COMPETITION Corporation, JURY DEMAND Defendant. 16 Plaintiff Northstar Neuroscience, Inc. alleges as follows: 17 PARTIES 18 Plaintiff Northstar Neuroscience, Inc. ("Northstar") is a Washington corporation 19 with its principal place of business at 2401 Found Avenue, Suite 300, Seattle, Washington 20 98121. 21 2. Northstar is informed and believes and on that basis alleges that defendant 22 Neuronetics, Inc. ("Defendant" or "Neuronetics") is a Delaware corporation which maintains 23 its principal place of business at One Great Valley Parkway, Suite 2, Malvern, Pennsylvania 24 19355. Northstar is further informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Defendant has 25 26 COMPLAINT - 1 DLA Piper US LLP 701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 7000 Scattle, WA 98104-7044 | Tel: 206.839.4800

conducted clinical trials in Washington concerning the products at issue in this case, including in this judicial district.

NATURE OF THE CASE

This is an action for trademark and trade name infringement and related causes of action arising out of Defendant 'Neuronetics's use of the marks NEUROSTAR, NEUROSTAR TMS THERAPY, NEUROSTAR and Design, and NEUROSTAR TMS THERAPY and Design, and each of them (collectively, the "NEUROSTAR Marks"), which infringe Plaintiff's trade name and trademark NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE, and each of them (collectively the "NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark" or "Mark"). Despite Northstar's request that Defendant Neuronetics cease or limit use of the infringing NEUROSTAR Marks, Defendant has declined to do so and has continued to use the infringing Marks in connection with products used to treat neurological or psychiatric conditions, in clear violation of Northstar's rights. Northstar seeks immediate injunctive relief to prevent Defendant from using the NEUROSTAR Marks, as well as any demages, Defendant's profits, fees, costs, and other monetary and equitable relief.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

- 4. Plaintiff Northstar brings claims for: (i) infringement in violation of Section 32 of the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended (the "Lanham Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 1114; (ii) false designation of origin and unfair competition in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a); (iii) cancellation of registration under 15 U.S.C. § 1119; and (iv) infringement and unfair competition in violation of the common taw of the state of Washington.
- 5. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1338 and 1119, and has supplemental jurisdiction over the claims arising out of state law pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

COMPLAINT - 2

DLA Piper US LLP 701 Fißh Avenue, Suite 7000 Seattle, WA 98104-7044 | Tel: 206.839.4800



Ş

10

1

13

14

15

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

23

25

6. Venue in this district is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(1) and (2) as Northstar is informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Defendant Neuronetics has concluded business in this judicial district, including conducting clinical trials in this judicial district, and a substantial part of the events giving rise to the claims alleged occurred in this district. Northstar is further informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Defendant operates a website at www.neuronetics.com which is accessible in this judicial district and which indicates that it has conducted clinical trials at the University of Washington. See Exhibit B (referenced below and http://www.neuronetics.com/sites.html).

PLAINTIFF NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE AND ITS NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE MARK

- 7. Northstar is a medical device company that develops and provides innovative neurostimulation therapies to restore function and quality of life for people suffering from stroke and other neurological diseases and disorders, including stroke motor recovery, aphasia, tinnitus and depression. Northstar's innovative technology is designed to deliver targeted electrical stimulation to the brain, in a process referred to as cortical stimulation. Northstar has used the tradename and mark NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE since at least as early as Inne 2004. Northstar is also the owner of a federal trademark registration for the NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark, which was issued on August 16, 2005 (Reg. No. 2,986,214) for "medical electrical stimulation generators and accessories for application of electrical stimulation signals to the esrebral cortex of the brain, namely medical electrodes, medical electrode applicators and medical electrode cables." Attached as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of the registration certificate issued to Northstar from the United States Patent and Trademark ("USPTO") for the NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark.
- 8. By virtue of such use and registration of the NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark, Northstar has acquired protectable intellectual property rights in the NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark. Northstar has established considerable reputation and goodwill in

COMPLAINT . 3

DLA Figer US LLP 701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 7000 Seattle, WA 98104-7044 | Tel: 206.839.4800



the NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark, and medical professionals, clinical trial patients, customers and potential customers and others in the industry associate the Mark with Northersy's products. Attached as <u>Exhibit B</u> are true and correct copies of printouts from Plaintiff Northstar's website at <u>www.northstarneuro.com</u> showing its Mark.

DEFENDANT'S INFRINGING ACTIVITIES

- 9. Northstar is informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Defendant Neuronetics is a medical device company that develops products for treatment of neurological and psychiatric disorders. Northstar is informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Neuronetics uses the NEUROSTAR Marks in connection with its NeuroStar TMS Therapy System which is a product or products for the treatment of major depression, and which provides stimulation to the contex of the brain. Attached hereto as <u>Bxhibit C</u> are printouts from the Neuronetics website at <u>www.neuronetics.com</u> describing this product or showing its NEUROSTAR Marks.
- 10. Northstar is informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Defendant has conducted clinical trials of its product; has given presentations about its products and related technology, and intends to sells its products to customers throughout the country, using the NEUROSTAR Marks.
- 11. Northstar is informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Defendant first began using the infringing NEUROSTAR Marks in connection with Defendant's products or services in or about May 2006 about two years after the date when Northstar first began using its NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark, and after Northstar had obtained a federal registration for its NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark. Northstar is further informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Defendant was aware or should have been aware of Northstar and its NORTHSTAR NEUROSCIENCE Mark and registration at the time that Defendant adopted and began using the infringing NEUROSTAR Marks. The parties are both

COMPLAINT - 4

[.2]

> DLA Piper US LLP 761 Fifth Avenue, Suite 7000 Seattle, WA 98104-7544 | Tel: 206.839.4800



DOCKET

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

